
 

 
Quality of Life  Regular Meeting Agenda  January 14, 2021 

Page 1 of 2  

           

Quality of Life Committee 
 

Regular Meeting 
9:00 a.m. Thursday, January 14, 2021 

Teleconference 
 

Agenda 
 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

 

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  
 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 

A. December 10, 2020 Quality of Life Meeting Minutes – Aliskwet Ellis 
 
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. Review tribal member request to build a drug detox center and determine next steps – 
Shannon Hill 
EXCERPT FROM DECEMBER 10, 2020: Motion by Daniel Guzman-King to accept information as FYI, 
seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously. 
EXCERPT FROM NOVEMBER 12, 2020: Motion by Marie Summers to request a statistic report from the 
General Manger on all drug related activity on the reservation – overdoses, treatment, deaths – to come 
specifically from the Oneida Comprehensive Health Department, seconded by Tehassi Hill. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
EXCERPT FROM NOVEMBER 12, 2020: Motion by Marie Summers to request a closeout report from the 
General Manger on the Kanatine Center, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion carried unanimously: 

 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Approve updated Quality of Life Charter – Marie Summers  
 

B. Approve updated Quality of Life Reporting Schedule – Marie Summers 
 

 

VI. REPORTS 
 

A. Environmental Issues – Patrick Pelky 
 

B. Food Security Update – Patrick Pelky 
 

C. Tribal Action Plan – Renita Hernandez 
 
 
 



 

 
Quality of Life  Regular Meeting Agenda  January 14, 2021 

Page 2 of 2  

D. Zero Suicide Report – Mari Kriescher  
EXCERPT FROM DECEMBER 10, 2020: Motion by Brandon Stevens to defer the Zero Suicide Report to 
the January Quality of Life meeting, seconded by Lisa Liggins. 

 

VII. ADDITIONS 
 
 

VIII. ADJOURN 



 

 
Quality of Life  Regular Meeting Minutes  December 10, 2020 

Page 1 of 2  

           

Quality of Life Committee 
 

Regular Meeting 
9:00 a.m. Thursday, December 10, 2020 

Teleconference 
 

Minutes 
 

Present: QOL Chair Marie Summers, QOL Vice-Chair Daniel Guzman-King, QOL Members: Tehassi Hill, 
Kirby Metoxen, Brandon Stevens; 
Others Present: Eric Boulanger, Jacque Boyle, Melanie Burkhart, Craig Clausen, Debra Danforth, Leslie 
Doxtater, Aliskwet Ellis, Jo Ann Eland, Renita Hernandez, Shannon Hill, Tina Jorgensen, Mari Kriescher, 
Hanna Leisgang, RC Metoxen, Michelle Meyers, Joann Ninham, Melissa Nuthals, Patrick Pelky, James 
Petitjean, Stefanie Reinke, Deborah Thundercloud, Ravinder Vir,  
 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

Meeting called to order by QOL Chair Marie Summers at 9:03 a.m. 
 
 

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  
 
Motion by Tehassi Hill to approve the agenda addressing item V.A. after the reports, seconded by Daniel 
Guzman-King. Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens 
 
 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 

A. November 12, 2020 Quality of Life Meeting Minutes – Aliskwet Ellis 
 

Motion by Tehassi Hill to approve the November 12, 2020 Quality of Life meeting minutes, seconded by 
Daniel Guzman-King. Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens  
 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. Review tribal member request to build a drug detox center and determine next steps – 
Shannon Hill 

 
Motion by Daniel Guzman-King to accept information as FYI, seconded by Brandon Stevens. Motion 
carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Tehassi Hill, Brandon Stevens  
 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Stop the Oneida Recreation Department closure – Shannon Hill 
  

Item V.A. addressed in item VI. A.  
 



 

 
Quality of Life  Regular Meeting Minutes  December 10, 2020 

Page 2 of 2  

B. OBH Detox Services Presentation – Mari Kriescher 
 
Brandon Stevens leaves at 9:49 a.m. 
Tehassi Hill leaves at 9:55 a.m. 
Lisa Liggins enters at 10:03 a.m. 
Brandon Stevens returns at 10:24 a.m. 
Tehassi Hill returns at 10:32 a.m. 
 
Motion by Tehassi Hill to accept information as FYI, seconded by Daniel Guzman-King. Motion carried 
unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Tehassi Hill, Lisa Liggins, Brandon Stevens 
 
Motion by Daniel Guzman-King to schedule a work session in January to further discuss the need of 
transitional living, residential living and a sober community. Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Daniel Guzman-King, Tehassi Hill, Lisa Liggins, Brandon Stevens 
 
 

VI. REPORTS 
 

A. Recreation Integration – Tina Jorgensen  
 

Tehassi Hill leaves at 11:00 a.m. 
Marie Summers left the meeting at 11:10 a.m.  
Vice-Chair Daniel Guzman-King takes over chairing the meeting.  
 
Motion by Brandon Stevens to accept the Recreation Integration report, seconded by Lisa Liggins. Motion 
carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Lisa Liggins, Brandon Stevens 
 

B. Tribal Action Plan – Renita Hernandez 
 

Motion by Brandon Stevens to accept the Tribal Action Plan report, seconded by Lisa Liggins. Motion 
carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Lisa Liggins, Brandon Stevens 
 

C. Zero Suicide Report – Mari Kriescher  
 

Motion by Brandon Stevens to defer the Zero Suicide Report to the January Quality of Life meeting, 
seconded by Lisa Liggins. Motion carried unanimously: 

Ayes: Lisa Liggins, Brandon Stevens 
 

 

VII. ADDITIONS – NONE  
 
 

VIII. ADJOURN 
 

Motion by Brandon Stevens to adjourn at 11:52 a.m., seconded by Lisa Liggins. Motion carried 
unanimously: 

Ayes: Lisa Liggins, Brandon Stevens 
 



From: shannon shan

To: Cheryl-Aliskwet J. Ellis;  Lisa A. Liggins

Subject: QOF 01/14/2021 meeting

Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:30:49 AM

Hello, I will not be able to attend the meeting on 01/14/21 due to schedule conflict. Although I may not be
in attendance when it comes the this agenda item I would like to know what's the pleasure of this
committee on this item.  

I would like to know what direction and stance the the Quality of life committee has on a Detox facility for
our community. 

I know we are faced with the Level of care for a detox facility as well as licensing for this type of service.
Location and staff may be an issue as well. It would defiantly be a big project to undertake for us.
 
In retrospect there was approximately $722,778.60 spent on residential treatment for FY 2019. 

 

I would like to hear what the committee stance is on this issue. I will keep my eye on the minutes.

Thank you! please call or text anytime!

Shannon
305-219-9735

Thank you! please call or text anytime!

Shannon
305-219-9735

HANDOUT IV. A. 



Follow-up For Your Information

Check all that apply

Description

Requested Action

Submitted by

If not submitted by an Oneida Nation employee, please provide contact information

Quality of Life Committee (QOL) 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

The Quality of Life Committee is a standing committee of the Oneida Business Committee. QOL meets the 
2nd Thursday of each month at 9:00 a.m. via Microsoft Teams. Please submit this form and backup to 
cellis1@oneidanation.org by 4:30 p.m. on the Monday before the QOL meeting.

Agenda Request 
____________________________________________________________________________________________

New Business

Open Session Executive Session

Meeting Date

Title

✔

✔

01/14/2021

QOL Meeting Date Change

Due to conflicting schedules of the QOL Chair for the 20-23 Term, a change is 

requested in the Charter and Report Schedule. There are three requested 

actions.

1. QOL Charter: Under Process, Change Meeting date to the 3rd Thursday of 

each month, effective 2/18/21 

2. QOL Charter: Under Deliverables, Remove "C. Police Commission" (OPD 

Marie Summers



 

 

 

Oneida Business Committee 
Quality of Life Committee Charter 

 
 
 

Business need:  The Quality of Life Committee is standing committee of the Oneida Business 
Committee that will have oversight of health, wellness and social issues of the following areas of the 
Nation: Language, Culture, Health, Environmental Issues, Housing and Food Security and Sovereignty.  
 
Objectives:  
 Business Objectives:  The Quality of Life Committee will provide oversight developed in the  
 Charter and provide recommendations of improvement.   
 

Task Objectives:  The Quality of Life Committee will meet on a monthly basis and review the 
items stated in the deliverables.  Responsibilities outlined in the charter will provide a baseline in 
guiding team decision.    
 

Deliverables:  The following areas will deliver results related to quality of life 
 

A) Quality of Life Survey – Annually 
B) Readiness Survey from TAP – Monthly 
C) Police Commission – Quarterly 
D) Oneida Native American Drug and Gang Initiative – Quarterly 
E) COVID-19 Report from Health Dept – Monthly 
F) Housing Needs of the Nation – Monthly 
G) HR Unemployment Rate – Monthly 
H) Environmental Issues – Monthly 
I) Wellness Council – Quarterly 
J) Live, Sustain, Grow – Quarterly Annually 
K) Food Security Update – Bi Monthly 
L) Recreation Integration - Quarterly 

 
Team Structure: 
 

A) The Quality of Life committee shall be comprised of four (4) Oneida Business Committee 
members appointed by the BC.  The remaining five (5) business committee members shall be ad 
hoc. 

B) Three (3) members shall make a quorum.  A quorum is required at all meetings in order to be 
considered a formal meeting of the Quality of Life Committee.   

C) If necessary, an ad hoc member can fill in for a regular member in order to meet the quorum. 
D) All decisions made by majority vote. 
E) Direct reports along with appropriate staff shall be directed to attend the Quality of Life Committee 

meetings with relevant agenda topics. 
F) Chair of the committee will review agenda items prior to the meeting.  Chair will also break any tie 

in voting.  The Vice Chair will stand in for the Chair in the event the chair is unavailable.   
 
Responsibilities and Rules  
   

A)   The Quality of Life Committee is responsible for making policy recommendations to the Business 
Committee concerning areas outlined in the deliverables.  The Business Committee will 
determine whether to accept the Quality of Life Committee’s recommendations. 

B)   Committee meetings will be held monthly with a prescribed agenda that will align with                    



 

one or all four of the current OBC strategic directions. 
 *Advancing On^yote?aka principles 
 *Committing to building a responsible nation 
 *Creating a positive organizational culture 
 *Implementing Good Governance process 
     C)   Coordinate all policy matters relating to the Quality of Life Committee in cooperation with any  
            Department. 
     D)   Monitor activity and strategies with regards to areas of policy oversight assigned to this committee 
            and align with strategic direction of the Business Committee 
     E)   Make recommendations to the Business Committee. 
     F)   Meeting may be held virtually with a quorum.   

 
  

Process:  
A)  Meetings shall be held on the 2nd  3rd Thursday of each month 
B) The Quality of Life Chairperson staff BCSO will prepare the meeting packets, minutes, recordings, 

and track all issues. 
C) A list of business unit representatives and boards/committee/commissions will be provided by 

direct reports. 
D) The Quality of Life Committee shall provide the OBC with the following per month: Meeting 

minutes, specific action items that may require OBC approval, quarterly reports.  
  
 
 
 
Charter QOL Approved: 
November 12, 2020 January 14, 2021 
 
OBC Approved: 
November 24, 2020 January 27, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Quality of Life Reporting Schedule 
 

Report Occurrence Department Contact Name 

Environmental 
Issues 

Monthly Environmental Patrick Pelky 

COVID-19 
Report 

Monthly OCHC 
Dr. Vir/Debbie 
Danforth 

Tribal Action 
Plan – 
Readiness  

Monthly TAP Renita Hernandez 

Housing Needs 
of the Nation 

Monthly OCHD Jacque Boyle 

HR 
Unemployment 
Rate 

Monthly HRD Geraldine Danforth 

Wellness 
Council 

Quarterly  

(Jan, Apr, Jul, 
Oct) 

OCHC 

Michelle Myers 

Hanna Leisgang 

JoAnn Eland 

Oneida Native 
American Drug 
and Gang 
Initiative 

Quarterly 

(Mar, Jun, 
Sept, Dec) 

OPD Eric Boulanger  

Police 
Commission 

Quarterly BCC Sandra Reveles 

Food Security 
Update 

Bi-Monthly Environmental  Patrick Pelky 

Zero Suicide 
Report 

Quarterly 

(Mar, Jun, 
Sept, Dec) 

OCHC Dr. Vir 

Recreation 
Integration 

Quarterly 

(Feb, May, 
Aug, Nov) 

GSD Tina Jorgensen 

Live, Sustain, 
Grow 

Annual/Semi-
Annual 

Environmental Patrick Pelky 

QOL Survey Annual IGAC Melissa Nuthals 

 



 

Environmental Issues 

EHSLA Division protect and improve natural and built environments to 
enhance quality of life for the Oneida Community.  We do this through 
responsible, professional actions which reflect Oneida’s culture, traditions 
and core values.  We balance community, family and work. 

 

 

 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES REPORT 

 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

December 7, 2020 Rights of Nature Proclamation Pat Pelky 

STATUS SUMMARY 

 
To work with a cross-Divisional Team to Draft Rights of Nature Proclamation to eventually to be passed by the Business Committee. We 
have done a few drafts based on our discussions with the QOL team.  Please see latest Draft attached. 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Draft Rights of Nature 
Proclamation for QOL approval 

90% January 2021 Pat Pelky Submitting latest version for 
QOL team for review and 
Comment 

Once Complete, our team will 
create a mission statement for 
implement the proclamation 
into the Organization. 

0% February/March 2021 Pat Pelky Once QOL approves Rights of 
Nature Proclamation we will 
complete Mission Statement 

     

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

None   

   

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
• Finalize Draft Rights of Nature Proclamation.  

• QOL Team Approves Draft in January 

• Develop Mission Statement for implementing Proclamation. 

• Implement Rights of Nature Proclamation after BC approves.   



1 | P a g e  

 

DRAFT – 12/07/20  

Oneida Nation of Wisconsin  

Proclamation of the Rights of Nature  

  
WHEREAS, as the Oneida Nation and its people proclaim the “Rights of Nature” on 

[February XX, 2021] because it is our responsibility for us to defend and speak for those 

things that cannot speak for themselves.  Everything starts with our Creation Story. In it, 

our relationship and responsibilities are handed down from the Creator instructing us to be 

good stewards of creation.  When we do, it is said the Creator provides everything we need 

within a specific balance.  
 

WHEREAS, The Great Law and Thanksgiving Address are our guiding principles that give us 

instructions as we come together with one mind and to give thanks to the natural 

world.  We must honor, respect, protect, nurture and caretake the very thing that sustain 

us.  As Nature up holds its responsibilities, we must reciprocate our relationship back to 

her.  As a way of life in the importance of our culture and original instructions, we teach our 

families through Respect, Reciprocity, Relationship and Responsibility with the natural 

world.  
 

WHEREAS, our original instruction tells us we are born with the responsibilities and must 

acknowledge and take actions by only harvesting in sustainable ways by only taking what 

we need and giving thanks for allowing us to gather while replenishing this delicate balance 

of nature.  
 

Oneida’s prophecies tell we must fulfill our responsibilities of the “rights of Nature” or we 

will not exist in the future. Chief Dan George is quoted: “If you talk to the animals, they will 
talk with you and you will know each other.  If you do not talk to them, you will not know 
them, and what you do not know you will fear. What one fears, one destroys”.    

 

WHEREAS, our past Environmental Policy of 1993 states the preservation and 

enhancement of our Mother Earth is an obligation of the members of the “Oneida Tribe 

of Indians of Wisconsin”.  We give thanks for her wellbeing and all other forms which 

come from our Mother Earth.  We the Oneida people cannot turn our backs 

on this responsibility of caretakers, the Oneida Nation has, from the beginning of time, 

co-existed with all living beings. The winged, the four—legged, all plant life, the trees, 

the stones, the water and the air.  It is now time for the Oneida People to be held 

accountable to our children, their children, and for generations to come by creating 

a sustainable environment.  
 

WHEREAS, our Live Sustain Grow Plan of 2008 establishes a framework for land use and 

protection programs. It addresses the importance of preservation, protection, and wisely 

manages the resources of the Reservation. We identified the need for improvement in 

resource management policies and procedures. We continue to solicit community input 



2 | P a g e  

 

on resource management decisions. This plan provides for acknowledging cultural needs 

of current and future tribal members.  
 

WHEREAS, we will use the best available technology, employ best management practices 

and modern scientific methods to achieve this mission. The methods and principles used 

will be documented so they are defensible, easy to replicate and recognizable by the 

scientific community while acknowledging the brilliance of our ancestors.  
 

WE RESOLVE that the Oneida Nation, its leaders, its people and government will use our 

sovereign freedoms to create and adopt legislative and judicial protection of the rights of 

nature utilizing good policies, science and culture.  
 

WE FURTHER RESOLVE that we will work with other Tribes, State and Federal 

Governments, the United Nations and other Organization that has undertaken the Rights 

of Nature.  
 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Oneida Business enthusiastically endorses the 

“Rights of Nature” Proclamation and commits our government and its resources to 

engage in programs and activities to carry our each of our responsibilities to honor, 

respect, protect, nurture and caretake the very thing that sustain us.  

 

  

Signed _________________________________  

 









TA 

Tribal Action Plan 

The Tribal Action Plan (TAP) is part of a collaboration of efforts by the 
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), the Secretary of the 
Interior and the Attorney General to address alcohol and substance abuse 
prevention and treatment in Native American Communities. 

 

 

 

 

TRIBAL ACTION PLAN REPORT 

 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

January 14, 2021 Tribal Action Plan Renita Hernandez, TAP Manager 

STATUS SUMMARY 

  
TAP has been working with the Tribal Coordinating Committee (TCC) since December of 2020.  These meetings are held every 2 weeks 
and we have been working on updating the goals of the TAP.  At the last meeting which was held on Tuesday, January 5, 2021, the goals 
have been updated.  The TCC started working on updated the objectives for these goals.  The next meeting will be held on January 21, 
2021 to continue working on those objectives.  

 

TAP staff has been working with OBH and OPD on projects that Behavioral Health has pertaining to the COSSAP grant.  Such projects 
are working on establishing a Rapid Response Team and the implementation of the Overdose Detection Mapping Application System 
(ODMAP) – Update: OPD completed a draft consent form, this needs to be further looked at.  TAP has reached out to set up a meeting 
with the Kenosha County Task force to go over how they have their overdose system set up for referrals for those who have overdosed.  
We are waiting to hear back from Kenosha. 

 

TAP has been working with Comprehensive Housing to work on the issue of housing complaints. TAP sat in on a meeting regarding the 
Public Peace Law on December 16, 2020.  Clorissa Santiago who was the organizer of this meeting will be looking at the Residential 
Lease.  The next Public Peace Law meeting will be held on Friday, January 15, 2021. 

 

TAP has been working on the issue about Sharps being found throughout the community.  Currently, we are working with OBH to see if 
we could contract with Vivent Health on a needle exchange program. Update: Mari K. with OBH is waiting for another meeting to be set 
up on this issue of space.  Vivent Health needs us to have the space to set this program up. 

 

The TAP specialist has been working on recording community members “recovery” stories. This will be an ongoing project and the first 2 
recordings are in the editing stages.  These videos will be posted on social media as well as the TAP website. Update:  Leslie, the TAP 
Specialist worked with Michelle Anderson from Big Bear Media for more help with the editing.   

 

On December 17, 2020, TAP was invited to sit in on the OBH Project Overview Presentation with OBH staff.  TAP was able to meet the 
employees of OBH and see what each area is working on. 

 

TAP has found 4 grants that will be looked at to see which one(s) we could possibly apply for.  Renita will be looking these over and once 
we find one that is suitable for our needs, we will work with OBH and other departments to apply for those grants. 

 

TAP met with Simone Ninham, Wellness Court Coordinator and Patty Hoeft, Trial Court Judge on December 29, 2020 to go over how TAP 
can help them to start organizing their plan for the wellness court.  This initiative is also a part of goal 4 of the Tribal Action Plan.  The 
updated goal is: Create a comprehensive Justice System that responds to alcohol and substance abuse. Simone will notify TAP when 
these meetings will start and to have TAP staff help facilitate the meetings. 

 

TAP would like to start a community forum on Facebook regarding alcohol and substance abuse in the Oneida community.  The 
Facebook post wen out on January 6, 2021 to see if any community members would be interested.  The purpose is to gain community 
insight and to educate community members of the current efforts. 



Page 2 

 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 
TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Tribal Coordinating Committee-
update TAP goals and 
objectives 

75% February 5, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

Ongoing – meetings are held 
every 2 weeks 

Create Sub committees for TCC 0% February 5, 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

This will be worked on once the 
TAP goals and objectives are 
updated 

Sharps issue 50% February 2021 Renita 
Hernandez/Leslie 
Doxtater 

Waiting for OBH for space 
update – Mari is waiting for the 
next meeting to be scheduled 

Housing complaints/Public 
Peace Law 

25%   Next Public Peace Law meeting 
will be held on January 15, 
2021 

Community Forum  January 31, 2021 Leslie Doxtater Waiting for enough community 
members who are interested 

Apply for COIPP grant 100% December 15, 2020 Renita Hernandez Completed 

 

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

If applicable   

   

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
• TCC will continue to work on the current TAP to produce updated Goals and Objectives – next TCC meeting 1/21/2021 

o Continue to work on Objectives 

• TAP will continue to meet with OBH and OPD to work on projects from the COSSAP grant 

• TAP will continue to meet with OBH regarding the Sharps issue 

• TAP will meet on the Public Peace Law meeting – January 15, 2021 

• TAP will initiate a community forum on Facebook once there are enough community members interested 

• TAP will continue to look for grants to apply for 



 

Zero Suicide 

A framework for systematic, clinical suicide prevention in behavioral health 
and health care systems. 

Oneida Comprehensive Health Division 

Vision- We Provide the highest quality, holistic health care to ensure the future wellness of 
our Oneida Community. 

Values-Responsive Leadership, Continuous Improvement, Culturally Sensitive, 
Communication, Respect and Safety. 

Behavioral Health Mission 

Our Mission is to empower individuals and families within the Oneida community to restore 
harmony in mind, body and spirit through culturally-inspired interventions for the next 7 

generations. 

 

 

 

 

 

ZERO SUICIDE REPORT 

 

 
REPORT DATE PROJECT NAME PREPARED BY 

12/10/20 Zero Suicide Initiative/Safe Care Pathway Mari Kriescher 

STATUS SUMMARY 

 
Safe Care Pathway (SCP) / Suicide Screening 

•Many of the OBH clinical sessions are now conducted virtually via MS Teams.  All patients at OBH are 

screened for suicidal ideation at each meeting using the Columbia-Suicide Severity Rating Scale (C-SSRS).  

  

Question Persuade Refer (QPR) 

•QPR Trainings during 2020 – August completed QPR for all OBH non-clinical staff  

•QPR OCHC – trainings on hold 

•QPR & HRD Training Coordination – on hold 

 

Safe Care Pathway (SCP) 

•On 10-1-20 we developed a staff training plan to train each area and what their responsibilities and workflows 

will be in the SCP.  This includes Triage, Nurses, Doctors, therapists, ATODA counselors, care managers, 

medical records, pars other involved providers and supervisors.   

•Completed annual risk assessment training for all OBH clinical staff during the months of July and August 

2020. (July 28, 4 Triage staff; August 6, 13 Dual & NATODA staff; August 11, 3 Nurses;  and August 12, 14 

Mental Health staff).  

 

On 9/12/2020 OBH was a participating agency in the 2020 Virtual Walk for Light Suicide Awareness campaign.  

 

PROJECT OVERVIEW 

 



Page 2 

 

TASK/GOAL % DONE TARGET END DATE LEAD STATUS UPDATE 

Finalizing SCP 

documentation in EHR 

85% 12/21/20 Mari Kriescher 

Kathleen Drennan 

Rebecca Krueger 

Working with Athnea health 
consultant on finalizing the 
documents.  

Finalizing the SOP for 

procedures and processes 

for entering, participating 

in and exiting the Safe 

Care Pathway. 

95% 12/15/20 Mari Kriescher 

Kate Sayers 

In route for signature 

Finalizing the use of the 

central work list and it’s 

use with SCP 

70% 1/1/21 Mari Kriescher 

Kate Sayers 

Kick off the meeting 12/9/20 

     

     

RISK AND ISSUE HISTORY 

 
ISSUE ASSIGNED TO DATE 

Delays due to COVID 19 Precautions    

   

   

NEXT STEPS 

 
Safe Care Pathway (SCP) / Trainings / Development  

•SCP – developing training schedule for OBH clinical team  

•Completing the designing and building of the forms that will be needed for our EMR to document and track the 

patients in the SCP. 

•Considering possible start dates- looking at January 2021. 

•Implementing and training on using the Central Worklist program to coordinate and track the  care of patients 

on the SCP. 

•Risk Assessment Trainings OCHC providers & nursing schedule for Feb 12  

 

 

 

 


	I. Call to Order and Roll Call
	II. Approval of the agenda
	III. Approval OF meeting Minutes
	A. December 10, 2020 Quality of Life Meeting Minutes – Aliskwet Ellis

	IV. Unfinished business
	A. Review tribal member request to build a drug detox center and determine next steps – Shannon Hill

	V. New business
	A. Approve updated Quality of Life Charter – Marie Summers
	B. Approve updated Quality of Life Reporting Schedule – Marie Summers

	VI. reports
	A. Environmental Issues – Patrick Pelky
	B. Food Security Update – Patrick Pelky
	C. Tribal Action Plan – Renita Hernandez
	D. Zero Suicide Report – Mari Kriescher

	VII. additions
	VIII. adjourn

